



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631 Saline Water Treatment Plant AEM Response

Pinto, Melissa (EC) <melissa.pinto@canada.ca>

Mon, Oct 1, 2018 at 12:46 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com" <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Richard,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed AEM's responses to ECCC's comments on the Saline Water Treatment Plant and is satisfied with the responses provided.

Should you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Melissa Pinto

Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environmental Protection Operations
Environment and Climate Change Canada, Government of Canada
Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca \ Tel: 867-669-4733

Coordonnatrice principale d'évaluation environnementale
Activités de protection de l'environnement
Environnement et Changement climatique Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca \ Tél: 867-669-4733

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]**Sent:** September 26, 2018 1:14 PM**To:** Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Pinto, Melissa (EC)**Cc:** Karén Kharatyan**Subject:** 2AM-MEL1631 Saline Water Treatment Plant AEM Response

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board request reply by October 3, 2018, from CIRNAC and ECCC whether or not AEM response, attached, has addressed comments submitted.

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted signature]